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The following questions and answers are hereby provided.

1)  There doesn't seem to be any clear splice.  Do you expect this to be

made in one piece or is there an allowance for splicing two pieces together?

We have fabricated smaller parts with disolvable mandrels, if this is

required.

    There is allowance for splicing two pieces together. There also is allowance

    for multiple layers of aluminum foil. There is a note on the drawings that

    calls out that overlap joints are allowed at the end regions of the tank.

    Disolvable mandrels are not required.
2)  I assume this is just a pre-preg lay-up from the drawing.  Am I correct

in this assumption?  Just curious if it is expected to be a filament wound

part because we don't have that capability in-house.

   This is a pre-preg lay-up. This assumption is correct.

3) Are the foil laminates (thickness, gores) designed or is that up to the

contractor?

    The A/R callout on the aluminum foil gives the fabricator the latitude to

    select different thickness of aluminum foil. The foil laminates are to be

    designed by the contractor.

4)What is the max weight?

    There is no maximum weight called out. Weight is a consideration, but

    not that important at this point in the development of this technology.

5)What are penalties for past due (beyond 60 days)?


Offerors that propose a delivery beyond 60 days will not be disqualified


from the evaluations.  However, preference will be given to those that


propose 60 days or less.  An awardee that proposes to deliver in 60 days 


or less will be held to that proposal and failure to deliver in the time 

      frame stated in the resultant contract will subject that offeror to the


Default clause.

6) What are the penalties for failure of leak test?


Failure of the leak test would result in the tank being rejected for                            nonconformance to the specifications and returned to the contractor 

      for repair or replacement.  If delivery of a tank(s) takes beyond the 


delivery schedule stated in the offeror’s proposal and resultant contract


the offeror will be subject to the Default clause of the contract.

7) Is this a development effort or are these flight units?


This is a development effort and not a flight program. These tanks are

      going to stay on the ground.

8) Has this foil liner technology been demonstrated through leak tests

previously?  At what strain level?

      These tanks have never been built before. The aluminum foil is called

      out as required. Aluminum foil liners have been used before, but data, if          any, is not available.

9) If filament winding can be shown to be more cost effective, lower

risk and lighter, may the contractor use this technology?


Filiment winding might be an alternative, but the offeror would need to 
provide data with their offer that demonstrates that this works with the


materials and with the embedded structures specified in the 
specifications/drawings.  

The close date for receipt of offers remains unchanged at June 3, 2002, 4:30 pm local time.

